DataVat user instructions

https://uat.datavat.com.au (or enter 'datavat' in your browser)



Table of Contents

| DataVat Introduction | 3 |
|----------------------------------|----|
| Current Status (July 2020) | 3 |
| Open access functions | 4 |
| Animal Search | 4 |
| Search a Cow using Herd ID | 5 |
| Haplotype reports | 5 |
| Genomic Value Tool | 7 |
| Signup | 8 |
| To login: | 10 |
| To log out: | 11 |
| Authorising access for your team | 12 |
| Adding Multiple Herds | 13 |
| Genetic Progress Reports | 14 |
| Genetic Futures Reports | 15 |
| | |



DataVat Introduction

DataVat is a web portal that allows for customised, secure access to various reports, tools and resources that draw upon data in the Australian dairy industry's centralised data repository (CDR) and information from its genetic evaluation system. The website is publicly accessible, however some access to some tools and information is restricted via a registration/login. Visit www.datavat.com.au to access the following functions which are available without user registration/login:

- Animal search for bulls, cows and heifers
- Good Bulls Guide/Australian Breeding Value (ABV) lists for bulls
- ABVs for cows (top 2% of each breed)
- Haplotype reports
- Semen fertility reports
- Genomic value tool

Functions which have restricted access via registration/login include:

- Customised tools, services and reports for bull companies (refer separate NASIS user manual)
- Customised tools, services and reports for dairy businesses, drawing upon herd records in the CDR

Depending on the farm records available in the system, the following may be available for dairy businesses:

- Genetic Progress Report
- Genetic Futures Report
- Fertility Focus Report
- More reports to come.

Current Status (July 2020)

- 1. DataVat is not supported on Internet Explorer. Please use Chrome, Edge, Safari, Firefox or other web browsers. Internet Explorer is no longer supported by Microsoft.
- 2. DataVat shows all bulls at "Animal Search" and includes active, non-active and restricted bulls. If you need to select a specific animal 'status,' use 'More Filters' to select the 'status' accordingly.

| nimal Search | | | | | | | |
|-------------------|------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------|-------------------------|-------------|
| Bull O C | Tow | ABV Release August 201 | 9 | Breed Jersey | ~ | Date of Birth | To |
| | | ID National ID | , International ID, Bull ID, F | Name Long Name, Short N | Name, Common N | | More filter |
| | | | | | | | |
| 3PI | HWI | | Daughter Fertility ABV | Cell Count ABV | Overall T) | rpe ABV | |
| BPI Min | HWI Min | | Daughter Fertility ABV | Cell Count ABV | Overall Ty Min | rpe ABV | Max |
| BPI Min TWI | | | | | Min | /pe ABV y System ABV | Max |
| Min | Min | | Min | Min | Min | | Max |
| Min TWI | ASI | nt ABV | Min Feed Saved ABV | Min Survival ABV | Min Mammar Min | | |

- 3. ABV Reports have not yet been populated.
- 4. Depending on the timing of updates to the Genetic Codes for bulls, there may be slight differences from month to month between DataVat and Good Bulls App.
- 5. If you are logged in and cannot see information about your cows, contact DataGene for assistance. Ph: 03 9032 7191 Email: datavathelp@datagene.com.au



Open access functions

Animal Search

(no login required)

- 1. Click on the 'Animal Search' tab.
- 2. Select Bull or Cow on the left of the search screen.
- 3. Enter the details of the animal(s) you want to search for.
- 4. Advanced search filters can be found in the 'More Filters' drop-down menu on the right of the search area.
- 5. You can use the 'Clear' button to clear all search filters.
- 6. Use the 'Search' button to search using the entered filters.
- 7. Results will be displayed below the search filters.
 - You can change the number of results displayed per page using the drop-down list on the top-right of the results list.
 - You can change the information shown in each column using the 'columns' drop-down list on the topright of the results list. You can select/deselect which features you want to show.
 - You can view details of an animal by clicking the 'view/eye' button to the left of a results. This will open the animal details in the same tab.
- 8. To select animals for printing/export, click the check box to the right of each animal you wish to export. You can select all by clicking the check box at the top of the list, this only selects the results shown on that page, not all results in all pages of the search.
- 9. Results can be printed using the 'Print' button above the results. This can print 25 records at a time.
 - This opens a new window with print-preview enabled and the printer destination can be defined.
 - Results can be exported using the 'Export' Button above the results. Exported results are automatically downloaded as excel files and can be: ABV summary report, ABV detail report, Haplotype report, and Semen Fertility report.

| | Dashboard Anir | 1 | :&Tools ∨ ABVI | Lists V Coming Events | | | 🔩 Co | ntact & Support | 1 | ✓ Sign Up | |
|----|--|---------------------------------|---|---|-----------------------------------|--|--|--|-------------------------------|----------------|---|
| | Animal Search | | | | | 2 | | | | | |
| 2 | le Bull (| Cow | ABV Release April 2020 AB ID National ID, In | V V | Breed All br Name Long | reeds Name, Short Name, Co | ommon N | Date of Birth From | ± 10 10 | Hore filters | |
| | BPI Min TWI Min | HWI Min ASI Min | | Daughter Fertility ABV Min Feed Saved ABV Min | Cell Con Min Surviva Min | unt ABV | Overall Typ Min Mammary Min | e ABV System ABV | Max | | 4 |
| | Milking Speed ABV | Temperan Min | nent ABV | Likability ABV Min | | etic Codes including Pol | ed Genotyped | ~ | Active Status All selected | Search 6 | 6 |
| 10 | ABV Summary Re | | | | Bull Ov | mer 🔹 Birth Date | Sire | 7 10 V | | v ood bulls | |
| | ABV Detail Report Haplotype List Semen Fertility | 09 0200 140 STGS 183 0200 | H011749 PRO HAYDON VALA H011665 WEST | SENESIS PROCEED BANDARES SHAYDON ET TCOAST ALMAMATER | SEM SXT SEM | 21/01/2019 01/07/2018 13/08/2018 | A00033912 A00026951 A00034485 | G02028246 416142961 G02027681 | 430 420 415 | 10 10 10 | |
| 8 | | 00031483 7HO 02094798 KARA | 13696 SSI S T KAAP | EFSCNTR ALTAGLOW-ET CENARIO LORD RMONA DIAMOND-ET SENESIS POWERHOUSE | ALT GAC GAC SEM | 14/06/2018 30/04/2016 29/08/2019 01/11/2017 | A00033906 A00026970 A00032630 A00026951 | G02032078 G02022659 418003255 G02026854 | 415 411 407 404 | ® ® | |
| | □ ③ A | | H011385 WEST | TCOAST RIVER | SEM | 16/01/2018 10/03/2019 | A00031027 A00031173 | G02027681 W15009740 | 404 | T T | |

Figure: Animal search on DataVat website



Search a Cow using Herd ID

- 1. New feature added for Cow search using herd ID. (no login required)
 - a. A user can add either herd/shire number or national herd ID on the below marked box to search only the cows belongs to a particular herd.
 - b. This helps with narrowing down the animal search. Also to see animals only in a herd.

| DataVat | | | | 🍨 Contact & Support | Sign Up Log in |
|----------------------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|---|--------------------------|---------------------|
| Dashboard Animal Search Report & | Tools 🗸 ABV Lists 🗸 Coming Events | | | | |
| Animal Search | | | | | |
| | ABV Release | Breed | | Date of Birth | |
| 🔵 Bull 🖲 Cow | April 2020 ABV 🗸 | Holstein 🗸 | | From | То |
| | ID | Name | | Herd Owner/ ID/ Shire/ B | ook Number |
| | National ID, Herdbook, Within Herd II | Long Name, Short Name | 0 | Herd Owner | Herd ID/ Shire/ Boo |
| | | | | | More filters 🗸 |
| | | | | | Clear Search |
| | | | | | |

Figure: Cow search using Herd ID

Haplotype reports

(no login required)

- 1. Mouse-over the Reports & Tools tab.
- 2. Select 'Haplotype Reports'.
- 3. Enter a breed, or Bull ID/Name/Herdbook number.
- 4. Click 'Search' to search for animals with the selected criteria.
- 5. Click 'Clear' to clear the previous search criteria.
- 6. Results will be displayed in a table below the search terms.
- 7. You can choose how many results to show, using the drop-down list in the top right above the results.
- 8. You can filter the columns using the drop-down column list in the top right of the results.
- 9. You can select results you which to export using the check boxes on the right, or to select all use the check box at the top.
- 10. Click 'Print' to print the selected results; this will open a new window to print preview. 25 records can be printed at a time.
- 11. Click 'Export' to export the selected results as an excel file, the download will start automatically. The results shown in the table on the screen will also be in the exported report.



| Dasł | hboard Anim | nal Search Rep | ort & Tools 🗸 🛛 ABV Lists 🗸 Com | ing Events | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|---|---|--|--|---|--|---------|---------|---------|--|---|-------|
| Нар | lotype Repor | rt | | | | | | | | | 4 | 5 |
| Breed All | l breeds | ~ | Bull ID, Name or Herdbook Num Enter Bull ID, Name or Herd | | | • 3 | | | | | Search | Clear |
| 1 | Export | Print | 10 results returned 0 reco | ord selected | | | 10 🗸 | | | | | |
| | National ID 🌲 | Bull ID 🔶 | Name | Breed 🔶 | Bull Owner 🗘 | Birth Date 💠 | HH1 | HH2 | ННЗ | BPI ↓ | Colum Daughter Fe | |
| | National ID 💠 | Bull ID ¢ 29H017747 | Name d | Breed \$ | Bull Owner 🔶 ABS Australia | Birth Date \$ | HH1 | HH2 | ннз | BPI ↓ 397 | | |
| | | | | | | 1 | 1.557.6 | 1.1.1.1 | Longe C | | Daughter Fe | |
| | A00024485 | 29HO17747 | COOCKIECUTTER HARPER | Holstein | ABS Australia | 28/12/2013 | 0 | 1.1.1.1 | Longe C | 397 | Daughter Fe | |
| | A00024485 A00021852 | 29HO17747 14HO07328 | COOCKIECUTTER HARPER | Holstein Holstein | ABS Australia World Wide Sires | 28/12/2013 22/11/2012 | 0 | 1.1.1.1 | Longe C | 397 394 | Daughter Fe 102 105 | |
| | A00024485 A00021852 A00038092 | 29H017747 14H007328 29H017458 | COOCKIECUTTER HARPER COASTAL-VIEW MOOKIE BOGHILL GLAMOUR PERSUADE | Holstein Holstein Holstein | ABS Australia World Wide Sires ABS Australia | 28/12/2013 22/11/2012 23/01/2018 | 0 | 1.1.1.1 | Longe C | 397 394 392 | Daughter Fe 102 105 115 | |
| | A00024485 A00021852 A00038092 A00031173 | 29H017747 14H007328 29H017458 29H018698 | COOCKIECUTTER HARPER COASTAL-VIEW MOOKIE BOGHILL GLAMOUR PERSUADE ABS JERONIMO-P-ET | Holstein Holstein Holstein Holstein | ABS Australia World Wide Sires ABS Australia ABS Australia | 28/12/2013 22/11/2012 23/01/2018 06/03/2017 | 0 | 1.1.1.1 | Longe C | 397 394 392 389 | Daughter Fe 102 105 115 113 | |
| | A00024485 A00021852 A00038092 A00031173 A00036370 | 29H017747 14H007328 29H017458 29H018698 29H018863 | COOCKIECUTTER HARPER COASTAL-VIEW MOOKIE BOGHILL GLAMOUR PERSUADE ABS JERONIMO-P-ET DENOVO 14520 AMSTEL-ET | Holstein Holstein Holstein Holstein Holstein | ABS Australia World Wide Sires ABS Australia ABS Australia ABS Australia | 28/12/2013 22/11/2012 23/01/2018 06/03/2017 03/10/2017 | 0 | 1.1.1.1 | Longe C | 397 394 392 389 388 | Daughter Fe 102 105 115 113 113 | |
| | A00024485 A00021852 A00038092 A00031173 A00036370 A00035316 | 29H017747 14H007328 29H017458 29H018698 29H018863 29H017429 | COOCKIECUTTER HARPER COASTAL-VIEW MOOKIE BOGHILL GLAMOUR PERSUADE ABS JERONIMO-P-ET DENOVO 14520 AMSTEL-ET RELOUGH CLINCHER | Holstein Holstein Holstein Holstein Holstein | ABS Australia World Wide Sires ABS Australia ABS Australia ABS Australia ABS Australia | 28/12/2013 22/11/2012 23/01/2018 06/03/2017 03/10/2017 19/04/2017 | 0 | 1.1.1.1 | Longe C | 397 394 392 389 388 388 383 | Daughter Fe 102 105 115 113 113 113 117 | |
| | A00024485 A00021852 A00038092 A00031173 A00036370 A00035316 H02052184 | 29H017747 14H007328 29H017458 29H018698 29H018863 29H017429 ENDGAME | COOCKIECUTTER HARPER COASTAL-VIEW MOOKIE BOGHILL GLAMOUR PERSUADE ABS JERONIMO-P-ET DENOVO 14520 AMSTEL-ET RELOUGH CLINCHER WINAVIEW SUPERHERO AVENGER | Holstein Holstein Holstein Holstein Holstein Holstein | ABS Australia World Wide Sires ABS Australia ABS Australia ABS Australia ABS Australia Genetics Australia | 28/12/2013 22/11/2012 23/01/2018 06/03/2017 03/10/2017 19/04/2017 19/09/2018 | 0 | 1.1.1.1 | Longe C | 397 394 392 389 388 388 383 383 | Daughter Fe 102 105 115 113 113 113 117 112 | |

Figure: View Haplotype Report



Genomic Value Tool

(no login required)

- 1. Mouse-over the Reports & Tools tab.
- 2. Select 'Genomic Value Tool'.
- 3. Enter values for each of the four fields: Heifer Calves, Calves to Keep, Replacement Rate %, Genomic cost.
- 4. To change values, click Clear to clear the entered data.
- 5. Click Submit to calculate the results.
- 6. Results are displayed below the criteria showing:
 - Net benefit
 - Total Benefit
 - A description of whether there is a financial gain from genotyping heifer calves

| Dashboard Animal Search Report | & Tools 🗸 ABV Lists 🗸 Coming Events | | |
|---|--|-----------------------------------|--|
| Genomic Value Tool | | | |
| | ic results. Your investment in genomic testing is recouped through | | But whether or not it results in a net financial |
| gain depends on your herd's circumstances. | Use the following tool to determine the financial benefit from gen | omic testing calves in your herd. | |
| Heifer Calves: | Calves to Keep: | | |
| 20 | 6 | 3 | 5 4 |
| Replacement Rate %: | Genomic Cost: | | |
| 20 | 50 | | Submit |
| Results | | | |
| \$123 Net Benefit (per selected heifer) | | | |
| \$740 Total Benefit | | | 1.44 |
| | irned by the superior replacement heifers over their lifetime minu | | . Genomic testing is also used |
| the sector the second to second the first to second | ng programs and select specific characteristics such as Polled and | A2. | |

Figure: Genomic Value Tool



Registration & login

Signup

1. Use sign Up button in the top right hand corner of the screen or contact DataGene, <u>datavathelp@datagene.com.au</u>



Figure: Signup Process

- 2. Sign Up button will direct to 'Register' form,
 - 1. Select either 'I'm a herd owner' or 'I'm a Service Provider'. Service Provider button is expected August 2020
 - 2. To submit the form, it is essential to fill out all important fields (marked with red star).
 - Note down the entered password for later use when login into DataVat account. The password is case sensitive.
 - 3. Tick 'Terms & Conditions' box
 - 4. Click on "Register" button

| Data | Vat | | | 🎭 Contact & Support | Login |
|----------|--|---------------------------------------|----------------|------------------------|-------|
| Register | | | | | |
| | User Register | | | | |
| 1. | I'm a herd owner | I'm a service provider | 7 | | |
| 2. | Name * |] | Street address | | |
| | First Mobile * | Last | Town/Suburb | | |
| | | | | | |
| 2. | Email * Your email is also your user na | | Country | | |
| | Password * | ine | Post Code | State | |
| | Password of 8 or more charact | ers 🗞 | | Select State 🔻 | |
| | Confirm Password * | Ø | 3. | the Terms & Conditions | |
| | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | 4. Register | |
| | | | | | |

Figure: Registration Form

- 3. An email will be delivered to the email provided in the above form. Click on the link and confirm the email. (If it doesn't appear in your inbox, check your junk box).
- 4. After confirming the email, your DataVat account is ready to sign in.
- 5. Your username will be the email address you used to register. Use the same password provided at the registration step to login to DataVat.



- 6. Once logged in to DataVat for the first time go back and click the "Sign Up" button to complete the party subscription, where the "Party Subscription" form will appear to complete.
- 7. Then add either Shire/Herd number or National Herd ID to complete and connect the herd with DataVat account.

| DataVat | | | 🔩 Contact & Support | Logout |
|--------------------|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------|--------|
| Party Subscription | | | | |
| | | | 7 | |
| | Herd Subscription | O Party/Business Subscription | | |
| | Add your Shire/Herd number(s). 🚱 | | | |
| | Shire/Herd Number | + | | |
| | OR | | | |
| | Add National Herd ID number(s). | | | |
| | National Herd Id | + | | |
| | | Continue | | |
| | | | _ | |
| | | | | |

Figure: Connecting the Herd

- 8. Click on (+) plus green colour button to add the number and click on continue.
- 9. The next window will ask two questions about a certain animal to validate the herd. After completing this correctly will successfully connect the herd to the account automatically.

| DataVat | | Contact & Support Logout |
|--------------------|---|--------------------------|
| Party Subscription | | |
| | Validate Herd | |
| | Please answer the following questions so we can validate this Herd. This will allow us to automatically register your account. | |
| | (GINFO) What was the dry off date of | |
| | | — |
| | What was the calving date of | |
| | I don't know | Continue |
| | | |

Figure: Validating the Herd

- 10. If this detail cannot provided means connecting the herd manually by DataGene. In this case tick "I don't know" to get the account activated manually which will send the approval process to be completed by DataGene.
- 11. Click the "Continue" green button after adding the details.
- 12. This will send an approval request to DataGene for review.
- 13. DataGene will review the request and approve/reject it accordingly. The requester will be advised of the outcome via email.
- 14. Once the request is approved by DataGene, your DataVat account is ready to access.



To login:

- 1. Go to the DataVat website.
- 2. Click 'Login' in the top right corner of the page



Figure: Login into the DataVat website

3. Enter your username and password and click 'Login.

| Welcome to DataVat | De altre |
|--------------------|---|
| ⊠ user | |
| <u> </u> | Tools For Better Decisions |
| LOGIN | - And - And - And |
| | and the second of the second se |

Figure: Login page



4. Select the account you want to log in as. Only accounts you are registered for can be logged in.



Figure: Selecting your account

To log out:

1. Mouse-over the logged in profile icon in the top right corner of the page. Select 'Sign out'.

| | DataVat | 🐁 Contact & Support |
|---------|---|---------------------------|
| | Dashboard Animal Search Report & Tools V ABV Lists V Coming Events DataGene Services V | |
| 1 | Welcome to DataVat Tools for Better Decisions | The Test |
| 3.7- 5- | DataVat is your window into Australia's new centralised data repository | |
| | | |
| | DataGene strives to deliver you the best product. We know how much you want to use the latest ABVs so we have decided to release this site, knowing that there | are features to be added. |
| | For example: | |
| | An improved breed filter An improved herd owner filter Some fields have not been populated in Animal Search | |
| | We are working to resolve these issues. | |
| | We value your feedback so please use the Contact & Support link to tell us what you love - or not - about DataVa | it. |

Figure: Logging out from the website



Authorising access for your team

Dairy farmers can authorise trusted third parties to have access to their farm's data/reports. These might be staff, vets, or service providers. The parties must have their own DataVat account to view authorised data. Follow these steps to authorise a third party to access your herd's data/reports.

1. Once logged in to DataVat account, click on 'Report & Tools' and then select 'Authorisation' from the dropdown menu.

| DataVat | | 🌯 C | ontact & Support 🛛 💄 |
|-------------------------|---|--|----------------------|
| Dashboard Animal Search | Report & Tools 🔨 | ABV Lists 🗸 Coming Events | |
| P P | ilil Reports Fertility Focus Genetic Futures Genetic Progress Haplotype Semen Fertility NASIS Report Cools Authorisations | Welcome to DataVat Tools for Better Decisions | |

Figure: Finding Authorisation

- 2. In the authorisations window, two options will be presented: a) Add authorisation a user can give authorisation to someone and b) Request authorisation: you can request authorisation from another party. This can be done using two buttons, 'Add Authorisation' or 'Request Authorisation'.
 - 1. Click on 'Add Authorisation' button which will direct to a pop-up window.
 - 2. Select herd ID for authorisation. All the herds under the account will automatically show up in 'Herd Shared'. Then add the email address for the receiver.
 - 3. There is an option for limiting the time frame for authorisation. DataVat users can either provide an expiry date for this authorisation or else give access without an expiry date. Choose a date from the calendar to provide an expiry date. OR Tick 'No Expiry Date' to give access for an unlimited time frame.
 - 4. Once details are provided click submit.

| ord | | | |
|--|--|-----|---------------|
| | Add Authorisation | | |
| Jata Vat | Herd Shared: Enter herd ID |] | Contact & Sup |
| Dashboard Animal Search Report & Tools 🗸 | User Email: Email address Role: Herd Reporting | Ø | |
| View | Your Role: Herd Reporting | 7 | |
| Authorisations | Expiry Date: From | 3 | _ |
| Status User All Status V | 4 Submit Can | cel | |
| | Add Authorisation Request Authorisation | | |
| 0 result returned | Figure: Add Authorisation | | |



- 3. Once the 'Add Authorisation' is submitted, an email will be sent to the email address provided.
- 4. Once the receiver clicks on the link to confirm the request, the receiver will be redirected to DataVat and the below message will pop-up. The receiver has the choice to accept or reject.

| A People | Confirm Authorisation | |
|--------------------|--|--------------------------|
| | The herd owner with email i i i i i o n.au has provided permission to view Do you want to accept or reject? | Contact & Support 🔒 mict |
| Report & Tools 🗸 🗸 | Accept | |
| Edit | Delete | |

Figure: Confirm Authorisation

5. The receiver can view authorisation history going back to 'Authorisations' under 'Reports & Tools'. It will show, Status, Expiry Date, Created Date, Accepted Date, and Action as marked on the below figure.

| Authorisations | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------|-------------|------------------|--------|-----------|---------------------|------------------|------------------|---------|--------|
| Status V | | User Email, Herd | | | 0 | | | Search | Clear |
| | | Ad | d Auth | orisation | Request Authorisati | on | | | |
| 1 results returned | | | | | | | 10 🗸 | Columns | • |
| Farmer Email | ↓ 3rd Email | ¢ Herd | | Status | Expiry Date | Created Date | Accepted Date | Action | |
| .com.ai | 1 | .com.au | | ACCEPTED | 25/05/2020 00:00 | 22/05/2020 13:22 | 22/05/2020 14:07 | | Remove |
| | | | | | | | | ٢ 1 | > |

Figure: Authorisation History

Adding Multiple Herds

- 1. DataVat provides the feature to add multiple herds to your account.
- 2. This can be achieved using 'sign up' button on the top right of the account and quite similar to how you connect your herd into DataVat account.
- 3. Repeat the steps from (6) under <u>Sign Up Section</u> above.



Genetic Progress Reports

(requires login)

- 1. Login to DataVat website.
- 2. Mouse-over the Reports & Tools tab.
- 3. Click on 'Genetic Progress Reports'. Select your herd from the drop-down menu and click "preview" to see the report underneath.
- 4. The report can be downloaded using "Download" button. This will automatically download the PDF report to the computer.
- 5. The report can be viewed and printed using "print" button. This will direct to the print preview window.

| DataVat | | 🔹 Contact & Support 🔒 |
|---|--|--|
| Dashboard Animal Search Re | port & Tools V ABV Lists V Coming Events | |
| Genetic Progress Report | | |
| Select your herd - breed, and click to prev | Preview 3 | |
| 4 Download Print | 5 | |
| 3 | GENETIC PROGRESS REPORT | DataGene Solutions for Herd Development V2.1 Print date: 20/05/2020 |

Figure: Genetic progress report

6. If you have access to many herds you will see their national herd IDs listed. More information about interpreting your Genetic Progress Report



Genetic Futures Reports

(requires login)

- 1. Login to DataVat website.
- 2. Mouse-over the Reports & Tools tab.
- 3. Click on 'Genetic Futures Reports'.
- 4. Select the Herd/Breed that you want to generate the report for.
- 5. Click 'Generate Report'.
- 6. The report will be displayed below the selection as an interactive report.
- 7. Use the tabs at the bottom of the report to show: Genetic Snapshot, Predict Genetic Progress, Inbreeding information, and Data Details.
- 8. Mouse over the report and click on different areas to interact with the report and see progress for different traits.

| DataVat 23 Contact & Support | v |
|--|----------|
| Dashboard Animal Search Report & Tools 🗸 ABV Lists 🗸 Coming Events DataGene Services 🗸 | |
| Genetic Futures Report | |
| 4 Select herd - breed 240008Q-F Generate Report 5 | |
| ABV Release : April 2019 Cows Currently in Herd : 188 Farmer : Your Herd's Genetic Snapshot National Herd ID : Report Breed code : Holstein and HolsteinX | |
| The builts you have selected over the last ten years produced Holstein cows with genetic trends that have Rank 198 out of 152 Profit Production Overall type Fertility Longevity Mastitis Resistance Rank 198 out of 152 Image: A state of the sta | |
| This is the performance of the top and bottom BPI cows in your herd Herds average BPI The data set are bread from the Good Bulls Guide 67% of the cows born in 2016 were bread from the Good Bulls Guide or by Progency Test Fat kglyr Patient kglyr Mik Llyr Mik Llyr Mik Llyr | I. |
| Genetic Progress for Balanced Performance Index () () () BR HWI TWI 8 Choose trait The Balanced Performance Index (BP) schelves more profitable cover through a balance of longevity, with upper sector finite production () Fall kg • Ang of top 10% of National Breed • National Ang • Your Herd • Your Herd × Breed | 8 |
| 140 Genetic Progress for Production - Fat 120 National Avg Your Herd Your Herd X Breed | |
| | |
| 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 201 Year of birth Year of birth | Î. |
| Genetic Snapshot Predict Genetic Progress Inbreeding Information Data Detail | |

Figure: Genetic Futures Report

